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Good morning Mr. Henderson,

I'm following up on your inquiry regarding the Red Hill Lava Products company located at 4000 US Hwy 285, Antonito CO
81120. There is not a mining permit associated with that property, nor has one ever existed. The Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) is currently investigating this matter and will conduct an inspection.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 

Sincerely,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist 

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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